
 

 

Addendum #1 

PROJECT:  Teton County-E5000S Reconstruction  

BY:   County Engineer: Darryl Johnson, PE, PLS       

DATE:   June 2, 2015 

 
The additions, omissions, clarifications, and corrections herein shall be made to the Contract Plans and 
Specifications for the project, and shall be included in the scope of work and proposals to be submitted. 
References made below to Plans shall be used as a general guide only. Bidder shall determine the work 
affected by the Addendum items. 

E5000S Reconstruction Pre Bid Meeting Minutes 

Reconstruction of County Road E5000S 

May 28, 2015 

General information discussed and provided was as follows: 

I. ADMINISTRATIVE 
 

A. Bid Date:……………………….June 4, 2015 
B. Bid Time:……………………… 10:00 a.m. 
C. Bid Location:………………….. Teton County Courthouse 
D. Requirements:…………………. Sealed envelope, Name of Contractor, Project Name, etc. 
E. Contract Doc Availability……...Teton County Courthouse  
F. Pre-Bid Meeting:……………… May 28, 2015, 2:00 p.m., Teton County Courthouse 
 

II. PROJECT DESCRIPTION  
A. 2.4 Miles Road Reconstruction 
B. Roadway Excavation 

1. Excavation -material accepted at Transfer Station  
C. Irrigation Culvert Replacement 
D. Road Reconstruction 

1. Pit Run Provided by County 
E. Irrigation Ditch Realignment  
 

III. TOPICS 
A. Copies of Bid Documents 

1. Bid documents are available at Clerks Office; $5 for CD, $70 paper 
• Contractor is responsible for being put on the plan holder’s list & receiving all 

addenda issued. 
B. Qualifications of Bidders 

1. Public Works License Required  
C. Interpretations and Addenda 
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1. Addenda will be distributed by email to the address provided on the plan holder’s 

list. 
2. Questions must be directed to the engineer in writing. Send questions to 

djohnson@co.teton.id.us 
3. The deadline for questions is the end of the day on May 29th. 

D. Bid Security 
1. A bid security in the form of a certified check or bank money order or a bid bond 

must be included with the bid.  
E. Contract Times 

1. Substantial Completion – August 1st.  
2. Liquidated Damages of $100.00 Per Day 

F. Subcontractors and Suppliers 
1. List all subcontractors that will perform in excess of 1% of the work. 
2. List public works license numbers. 
3. If any Electrical, HVAC, or Plumbing licenses are required, must list license 

numbers. 
G. Bid Submittals – Be sure to submit all required documents: 

1. Completed Bid Schedule 
2. Bid Bond (5%) 
3. Bidders name, address, ID Public Contractor License No 
4. Subcontractors & Public Contractor License No’s 
5. Evidence of authority 
6. Acknowledgement of receiving all addenda 

 
Specific Questions Asked 

1. Will there be a cost to dump at transfer station? No.  Transfer Station will accept asphalt 
material, additional excavation material and trees.  Asphalt material must be separated and 
all material placed as instructed.  Hauling of roadway excavation material to the Transfer  
Station is an option for disposal of this material.  However, it is not required that the 
material be disposed there.   

2. How many crossing of pressurized irrigation? Approximately 5.  Coordinate with Rock 
Road Sprinkler Irrigation Co for details.  Contact information provided on Sheet C102 of 
road construction plans. 

3. How much water runs through ditch along E5000S? Depends on time of year.  Coordinate 
with Fox Creek Irrigation District for details.  Contact information provided on Sheet C102 
of road construction plans.  Contractor should anticipate water continuously running in the 
irrigation ditch through mid-July.  Irrigation District could possibly shut water off for one 
day to allow for culvert replacement.  All water disruptions must be approved by the 
appropriate irrigation district. 

4. Reason for ditch realignment? Establish an appropriate 4:1 shoulder. 
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5. Will require road to be open while addressing pressurized irrigation lines crossings? Rock 

Road would like to work with the contractor to sleeve pressurized irrigation crossings for 
future maintenance.  Contractor should not include coordination with Rock Road in this 
contract. 

6. Is Super Pave absolutely necessary for the aprons? Material used within Highway 33 
right of way must be ITD approved.  At the time of this Addendum, approved alternatives 
were not identified.  Contractor should bid as shown in bid schedule. 

7. Can questions be extended? Yes questions will be allowed until Monday Afternoon.  
Addendum No. 1 will be issued Tuesday, June 2. 

8. Will the 2 inch minus be provided? No. Contractor is responsible for identifying a 
material source for all materials unless otherwise noted in bid documents. 

9. Who will be doing testing? Contractor is responsible for material testing.  Materials will 
be tested as indicated in the ISPWC Standard Specifications.  Contractor will be required 
to submit all material specifications (i.e. sieve analysis) and placement testing will be 
required as instructed by engineer but no more stringent than called for in ISPWC 
Specifications.  

10. Who is responsible for dust control? Contractor is responsible for dust control on the 
project.  The County will provide necessary dust control measures on S1000E for hauling of 
material to the Transfer Station. 

11. Who is responsible for surveying? Contractor 

12. Is original surveying available? Yes, a finish grade surface will be provided to contractor.  
However, contractor is responsible for verifying accuracy of data and required to build in 
accordance to stamped bid documents.  Use of the electronic information is at contractors 
own risk.  

Additional Questions Received & Addressed: 
1. Bid item No 15 – Base – County Surface Type – This material specification includes a 

plasticity index requirement.  THE COUNTY WILL PROVIDE BASE – COUNTY 
SURFACE TYPE material from the Driggs gravel pit.  Contractor is responsible for 
delivery of material to project site and placement per specifications.   

2. Bid item No. 10 – 32” (Horizontal Diameter) Elliptical CMP – Bid this item as a 
28”x20” Elliptical CMP 

3. Bid item No 11 – 34” (Horizontal Diameter) Elliptical CMP – Bid this item as a 
35”x24” Elliptical CMP 

4. CMP pipe shall be 16 guage 
5. Contractor is responsible for traffic control  
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